



Notice of Public Meeting

AMENDED AGENDA

Committee: Finance Committee
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Location: 3rd Floor County Board Room

Remote Meeting Access: [Click here to join the meeting](#)

The meeting is open to the public, but portions of the meeting may be closed if this notice indicates that the committee may convene in closed session. The following matters may be considered and acted upon at the meeting, but deviations from the order shown may occur:

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call of Members
3. Public Comment Regarding Posted Agenda Items
4. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Previous Meeting Minutes
5. Review/Discussion/Action – The Committee May Go into Closed Session to Discuss Possible Legal Action

Closed session pursuant to WI Statute 19.85 1 (g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved.

6. Review/Discussion/Action – The Committee May Return to Open Session
7. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Tax Deed Property Sale
8. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Deputy Register in Probate, Deputy Probate Registrar, Deputy Clerk of Juvenile Court, Deputy Judicial Assistant Position Description
9. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Purchase of Salt Spreader for Courthouse Building & Grounds
10. Review/Discussion/Action – The Committee May Go into Closed Session to Discuss Personnel Evaluation

Closed session pursuant to WI Statute 19.85 1 (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 1 (f) Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations.

11. Review/Discussion/Action – The Committee May Return to Open Session
12. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Monthly Vendor Invoices/Vouchers/Employment Payroll/Investment Report
13. Chairperson’s Report
14. Administrative Coordinator Report
15. Public Comment Unrelated to Agenda Items
16. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Next Date and Time
17. Adjournment.

Date: November 16, 2022

Dennis Bork, Chair

By: Roxann M. Halverson, County Clerk

Board Members: If unable to attend, please contact the Chair. If the Chair is unavailable, please contact the County Clerk’s Office at 608-685-6209. If the Chair and the County Clerk are not available, please call the Administrative Coordinator at 608-685-6234.

Persons with Disabilities: Buffalo County shall attempt to provide reasonable accommodations to the public for access to its public meetings, provided reasonable notice of special need is given. If you require special accommodations to attend this meeting, please contact the County Clerk’s Office at 608-685-6209.

Public Access to the Courthouse: The South Entrance will be the only access to the building after 4:30 p.m.

Persons who are members of another governmental body, but who are not members of this committee, may attend this meeting. Their attendance could result in a quorum of another governmental body being present. Such a quorum is unintended, and they are not meeting to exercise the authority, duties, or responsibilities of any other governmental body.



Notice of Public Meeting

AMENDED AGENDA

Committee: Finance Committee
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Location: 3rd Floor County Board Room

Remote Meeting Access: [Click here to join the meeting](#)

The meeting is open to the public, but portions of the meeting may be closed if this notice indicates that the committee may convene in closed session. The following matters may be considered and acted upon at the meeting, but deviations from the order shown may occur:

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call of Members
3. Public Comment Regarding Posted Agenda Items
4. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Previous Meeting Minutes
5. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Deputy Register in Probate, Deputy Probate Registrar, Deputy Clerk of Juvenile Court, Deputy Judicial Assistant Position Description
6. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Tax Deed Property Sale
7. Review/Discussion/Action – The Committee May Go into Closed Session to Discuss Personnel Evaluation

Closed session pursuant to WI Statute 19.85 1 (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 1 (f) Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations.

8. Review/Discussion/Action – The Committee May Return to Open Session
9. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Monthly Vendor Invoices/Vouchers/Employment Payroll/Investment Report
10. Chairperson's Report
11. Administrative Coordinator Report
12. Public Comment Unrelated to Agenda Items
13. Review/Discussion/Action ~ Next Date and Time
14. Adjournment.

Date: November 10, 2022

Dennis Bork, Chair

By: Roxann M. Halverson, County Clerk

Board Members: If unable to attend, please contact the Chair. If the Chair is unavailable, please contact the County Clerk's Office at 608-685-6209. If the Chair and the County Clerk are not available, please call the Administrative Coordinator at 608-685-6234.

Persons with Disabilities: Buffalo County shall attempt to provide reasonable accommodations to the public for access to its public meetings, provided reasonable notice of special need is given. If you require special accommodations to attend this meeting, please contact the County Clerk's Office at 608-685-6209.

Public Access to the Courthouse: The South Entrance will be the only access to the building after 4:30 p.m.

Persons who are members of another governmental body, but who are not members of this committee, may attend this meeting. Their attendance could result in a quorum of another governmental body being present. Such a quorum is unintended, and they are not meeting to exercise the authority, duties, or responsibilities of any other governmental body.

BUFFALO COUNTY MINUTES

Committee of the Board:

Finance Committee

Date of the Meeting:

October 20, 2022

Chair Mr. Dennis Bork called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Members Present: Mr. Dennis Bork, Mr. William Bruegger, Mr. Brian Michaels, and Mr. Max Weiss. Mr. Brad Schmidt knecht was excused.

Others Present for All or Parts of the Meeting in Person and Via Teams: Ms. Roxann Halverson, Mr. Lee Engfer, Ms. Lisa Schuh, Mr. Dave Rynders, Mr. Cale Severson, Mr. Chris Woda (Teams), Ms. Carol Burmeister (Teams), Mr. Dave Brommerich (Teams) and Mr. Brian Della (Teams).

Public Comments regarding Agenda Items: None.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding Previous Meeting Minutes: Mr. Weiss made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Mr. Michaels. Carried.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding A Resolution to Establish the Reclamation Plan Review Fee and Annual Fees for Nonmetallic Mines in Buffalo County: Mr. Severson explained the review process of mines and how the fees are calculated. The DNR would like more time spent on the program. Mr. Severson would like this fee structure reviewed yearly. Mr. Bruegger made a motion to pass the resolution, seconded by Mr. Michaels. Carried.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding A Resolution Relating to the Issuance of a General Obligation Note Not to Exceed \$1,700,000.00 for 2023 and 2024 Road Improvement Program: Mr. Della explained the process of applying for the bond. With borrowing the \$1,700,000.00 it would give more bidding power and be more attractive to banks than if we did \$850,000.00 each year. The current interest rates are higher than in 2019 but we can take the second \$850,000.00 and invest it and earn some money. Once all bids are in and documents are signed the interest rate can be locked in for the full 10 years. This resolution will take a full $\frac{3}{4}$ vote of the elected members to pass, which means 11 members must be present and vote yes on the resolution. Mr. Michaels made a motion to approve the initial resolution, seconded by Mr. Weiss. A roll call vote was taken. All in favor. Carried.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding A Resolution for the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of \$1,700,000.00 General Obligation Note: This resolution is a draft and the blanks will be completed once a bank is chosen and the interest rate is set. It can be approved now and then will be formally approved at the November County Board meeting. Mr. Michaels made a motion to approve the draft resolution, seconded by Mr. Bruegger. Carried.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding the City of Alma Tax Deed Property Value and Auction Timeline: Ms. Halverson explained this property is located in the City of Alma up by Noll Dairy Farm. It is approximately 2 acres but has a very deep gully in the center of the property. The amount owed in taxes, interest, penalty, and other expenses is approximately \$2,600.00. One of the prior owners is interested in purchasing the property when it goes up for sale. Mr. Weiss made a motion to approve the sale of the property for \$5,000.00 per acre and to have bids due by November 16th, seconded by Mr. Bruegger. Carried.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding Tax Deed Sales Act 216 Distribution of Funds: Ms. Halverson explained this Act was passed by legislature and essentially requires the county to give any proceeds from tax deed sales to the prior owner. If the prior owner cannot be found the County must hold the funds for 5 years before they can keep the funds. This will be a loss of revenue for the County as in years past if the previous property owner did not claim the property as homestead the County could keep the proceeds of the sale. There is no action required, this is for informational purposes only.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding A Resolution for County Aid for Town Bridges and Culverts – Sec. 82.08 Wis. Stats: Ms. Halverson explained this resolution is part of the budgeting process. Towns petition for cost share of culvert and bridge projects. These expenses are outside of our levy limits. Mr. Bruegger made a motion to approve the resolution, seconded by Mr. Michaels. A roll call vote was taken. All in favor. Carried.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding A Resolution to Allow for the Sponsoring of Commercial Driver's License Education Costs in the Highway Department: This resolution is an effort to find individuals that do not have a CDL but would otherwise be qualified to work at the Highway Department. The cost of the CDL licensure would be sponsored by the County and the employee would then sign a contract to work for a minimum of 3 years or would have to pay back the cost of the CDL. Mr. Rynders posed questions about the possibility of this type of sponsorship being done by another department. This would need to be handled on a case by case basis. Mr. Weiss made a motion to approve the resolution, seconded by Mr. Michaels. Carried.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding the 2023 Proposed Budget: Mr. Engfer explained the final budget is still being put together. There are some departments that need to be adjusted.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding the 2022 Financial Update: Ms. Schuh gave a presentation of where accounts are at for the 2022 budget year. Most are where they should be. A discussion was held on two departments behind in the financials and what could be done to get them up-to-date.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding Monthly Vendor Invoices/Vouchers/ Employment Payroll: Mr. Weiss made a motion to approve the invoices and vouchers, seconded by Mr. Bruegger. Carried.

Review/Discussion/Action regarding the Investment Report: The investment report was in the packets to review.

Chairperson Report: None.

Administrative Coordinator Report: Mr. Engfer reported the health insurance quote came in at 42.9% higher than our current rate. He will be working with Cottingham & Butler to find another company or get this rate reduced.

Public Comment Unrelated to Agenda Items: None.

Next Date and Time: The next special meeting will be November 10th at 8:30 a.m. and the next regular meeting will be November 17th at 8:30 a.m.

Adjournment: Mr. Weiss made a motion to adjourn at 11:03 a.m., seconded by Mr. Bruegger. Carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Roxann Halverson
Buffalo County Clerk

BUFFALO COUNTY

POSITION DESCRIPTION

Department: Circuit Court and Clerk of Court

50% Position Title: Deputy Register in Probate, Deputy Probate Registrar
Deputy Clerk of Juvenile Court, Deputy Judicial Assistant

Direct Supervisor: Register in Probate, Circuit Judge

50% Position Title: Deputy Clerk of Court

Direct Supervisor: Clerk of Court

Pay Classification: K

Pay Rate: Hourly – (N) Non-Exempt

Date: April, 2019 – October 2022

Commented [RLP1]: Added to title

Commented [RLP2]: Added additional supervisor

Commented [RLP3]: added

Commented [RLP4]: Date job description updated

50 % Position Title: Deputy Register in Probate, Deputy Probate Registrar
Deputy Juvenile Clerk, Deputy Judicial Assistant

Commented [RLP5]: Added

Purpose of Position:

The purpose of this shared position includes roles as Deputy Register in Probate, Deputy Probate Registrar, Deputy Clerk of Juvenile Court and Deputy Judicial Assistant is to assist the Register in Probate, Probate Registrar, Clerk of Juvenile Court and Judicial Assistant in the administration of formal probate and juvenile matters, and to provide court calendar management and other court related services. Chapters 48, 938, 51, 54, 55, 851 and 865 of the Wisconsin Statutes apply to Clerk of Juvenile Court, Register in Probate and Probate Registrar respectively, in defining powers, requirements and duties of each of these positions. "In each county, the judges of the county may appoint and may remove a Deputy Register in Probate:, per section 851.71 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Judicial Assistant position duties as defined by the Director of State Court's office.

Essential Duties:

This list of duties is not to be construed as all-inclusive, and may be modified as need requires. Special duty assignments will occur.

- The following duties are defined by Wisconsin Statutes:

851.72 Duties of registers in probate. The register in probate shall:

1. File and keep all papers properly deposited with him or her unless required to transmit such papers.

2. Keep a court record of every proceeding in the court under chs. 851 to 880 under its proper title, a brief statement of the nature of the proceeding and of all papers filed therein, with the date of filing and a reference to where minute records can be found or to the microfilm or optical disk or electronic file where papers have been stored so that the court record is a complete index of brief history of each proceeding from beginning to final disposition.
3. Keep a minute record and enter therein a brief statement of all proceedings of the court under chs. 851 to 880 during its sessions, all motions made and by whom, all orders granted in open court or otherwise, and the names of all witnesses sworn or examined. If this information is all included in the court record, the judge may direct that the minute record be no longer kept.
4. Keep an alphabetical index to the court record and the file containing the original documents or microfilm, optical disk, or electronic copies thereof.
5. Perform any other administrative duties as the judge directs.
6. ... perform the duties of clerk of the court assigned to exercise jurisdiction under chs. 48 and 938 unless these duties are performed by a person appointed under s. 48.04
7. Submit a monthly report to the department of health and family services—of the deadlines for filing claims against estates set under s. 859.01 during that month in the register's county. The report shall be filed in a form and manner that may be prescribed by the department of health and family services.

851.73 Powers of registers in probate.

1. The register in probate:

- a. May make orders for hearings when the judge is away from the county seat or unable to discharge duties or when given authority in writing by the judge and an application is made to the court in a proceeding under chs. 851 to 880 requiring notice of hearing. The order and notice when signed "by the court, ..., register in probate" has the same effect as if signed by the judge.
- b. Has the same powers as clerks of court to certify copies of papers, records, and judicial proceedings. Copies certified by registers in probate are receivable in evidence as if certified by clerks of court.
- c. Has the power to administer any oath required by law.
- d. Has, when appointed for this purpose, the powers of deputy clerks as provided in s. 59.40(1).
- e. Has, when appointed for this purpose, the powers and duties of court reporters and assistant reporters specified in SCR 71.01.
- f. May refuse to accept any paper for filing or recording until the fee prescribed by s. 814.66 or other applicable statute is paid.
- g. Shall have the duties and powers of a circuit court commissioner assigned to assist in probate matters and shall act in that capacity when designated to do so by a judge assigned probate jurisdiction.

2. Subsection (1) applies to duly authorized deputy registers in probate.

865.065 Probate registrar: definition and powers.

1. The term "probate registrar" refers to the official of the court designated to perform the functions of probate registrar. The acts and orders which this chapter specifies as performable by the probate registrar may be performed either by the court or by a person, including the clerk, deputy clerk, register in probate, deputy register in probate and court legal assistant, designated by the court by a written order filed and recorded in the office of the court. The probate registrar shall be an officer of the court and, unless prohibited by the court, shall be entitled to use the court seal.

2. The probate registrar, the deputy of members of the staff of the probate registrar, or other persons designated to perform the duties of the probate registrar under this chapter shall advise, within their competence, in the preparation of any of the documents required to be prepared and filed by the personal representative under this chapter.

Commented [RLP6]: Deleted Wisconsin Statute language

Examples of Services Provided By Position

Commented [RLP7]: Deleted

- Responsible for accepting e-filed cases, documents and proposed orders into the Consolidated Court Automation Programs (CCAP) software system and routing them to the appropriate court officials.
- Responsible for accepting and manually entering non-electronic cases, documents and assigning with appropriate case numbers, class codes and scanning documents.
- ~~Perform various administrative and clerical functions.~~
- Maintain high level of confidentiality in all types of cases. ~~including not discussing any case file information in the community.~~
- Assist in Responsible for processing invoices, billing to appropriate accounts for payment.
- ~~Assist the Register in Probate in the record keeping functions of Mental and Alcohol Commitments, Guardianships, Conservatorships, and Probate as required. Assign case appropriate case numbers, case class codes, organize case file, schedule hearings and send notices.~~
- ~~Assist Juvenile Clerk with Juvenile Delinquency, Juvenile in Need of Protection and Services and Child in Need of Protection and Services Cases in entering petitions, organizing case file, scheduling hearings and sending notices.~~
- Responsible for coordinating Guardianship WATTS Reviews-monitor timely report filing, Guardian ad Litem appointment, and scheduling hearing.
- Generate reports to State Election Commission and Crime Information Bureau of restrictions as determined by orders in guardianship, mental commitment and juvenile cases.
- Collect filing fees, certification fees, copy fees, etc.
- Provide assistance to the public as requested by phone, email or in person.
- Make certified copies as requested and prepare billing invoice to attorney/public.
- Manage the law library including: updating bench books and jury instruction books.
- Assist the Judge in case management and document generation.
- Assist the Judge in the performance of his duties, including, without limitation, committees and projects, such as the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council, Teen Court, and Community Service.

Commented [RLP8]: added

Commented [RLP9]: added

Commented [RLP10]: Deleted-duplicate

Commented [RLP11]: Deleted portion

Commented [RLP12]: Updated language

Commented [RLP13]: Deleted

Commented [RLP14]: Added language

Commented [RLP15]: Added language

Commented [RLP16]: Added email

- Clerk any court proceedings (swear in witnesses, receive exhibits, etc.) when requested.
- Assist with calendar management of all court cases including: scheduling of court hearings, trials, conferences, meetings and activities of the judge; and holding scheduling conferences and sending notices accordingly. Must be aware of time limits per the Wisconsin Statutes when scheduling hearings for all types of cases. Scheduling applies to all of Buffalo Co. cases and any other county (Pierce, Trempealeau, Jackson, LaCrosse) to which the judge is assigned to cases. Includes contacting Clerk in other county for courtroom availability, attorneys/parties and coordinating date and time which works for all involved.
- Assist in contacting attorneys and parties concerning court dates, appointments and cancellations.
- Schedule hearings using Zoom technology for confidential cases and any other cases as needed.
- Schedule interpreters for parties in cases as needed.
- Assist in all duties of the Register in Probate, Juvenile Clerk and Judicial Assistant and serve in those capacities in his/her absence.
- Assist in all aspects of overall office operation including file management, scanning and storage, supplies, and receive and transmit office correspondence and other communication.

Commented [RLP17]: Added language

50 % Position Title: Deputy Clerk of Court

Purpose of Position:

Work is performed under the supervision of the Clerk of Court. This position involves a large variety of vital duties and responsibilities to ensure that court proceedings and law requirements for the Clerk of Court's Office are met efficiently and timely as required by Wisconsin Statutes.

Wisconsin statute 59.40 states that the clerk of the circuit court shall appoint one or more deputies and the appointments shall be approved by the majority of circuit judges for the county, but shall be revocable by the clerk at pleasure. The deputies shall aid the clerk in the discharge of the clerk's duties. In the absence of the clerk from the office or from the court, the deputies may perform all the clerk's duties; or in case of a vacancy by resignation, death, removal or other cause the deputy appointed shall perform all such duties until the vacancy is filled.

Essential Duties:

This list of duties is not to be construed as all-inclusive and may be modified as need requires. Special duty assignments will occur.

- Order collection procedures
- Suspensions or revocations of drivers' licenses
- Money judgments; preparing, entering and distributing
- Tax intercepts; accounts submitted to DOR/adjusting accounts as payments received
- Writs for collection on bank accounts etc.
- Referrals to collections on accounts receivable
- Warrants for arrest on failure to meet payment agreements
- Vacate driver's license suspensions and convictions as court orders.
- Cancel warrants with law enforcement and prepare orders promptly.
- Prepare receipts daily with bank deposits for Clerk of Court and Probate
- Balance all accounts with financial reports
- Review E-payments, credit card payments and tax intercepts for account performance and balancing daily.
- Adjust to accounts receivable from trust accounts as cases required.
- Assist the Clerk of Court by reviewing monthly financial reports, the County Board Annual report, the State of Wisconsin Annual Report and the budget.
- Approve and monitor deferred payment plans, and county due accounts for attorney fees, GAL fees, restitution for victims, fines and fees, and costs.
- Review and accept court filings by paper and e-filings with proper fees, classification codes and documents for all case types.
- Complete dispositions and sentences;
- Reporting to the appropriate agencies including Wisconsin Prison System, Department of Corrections/Probation and Parole, Department of Transportation, Criminal Investigation Bureau, Wisconsin Governor's Office, County Jails, District Attorney, Municipalities and Municipal Attorneys, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and others.
- Conduct criminal, civil, family and docketed judgment and lien searches as required for Federal, State and Public Offices.
- Prepare court calendars with bond information, trust fund account balances, offense levels, and service dates with proof of service as required.
- Review active warrants for accuracy, and comparison with other departments including warrants for failure to appear, failure to pay, and contempt.
- File search warrants, returns, and sealing as directed by Circuit Judge.
- Process passport applications and continue with Federal Passport Training annually as required by the Federal Passport Agency; Annual re-certification is required.
- Establish a jury pool for each upcoming calendar year by processing approximately 900 jury questionnaires annually.

- Assist with jury selection during VOIR DIRE.
- Perform clerking of court proceedings in court or assisting with clerking court which includes the following:
 - o minutes
 - o exhibit lists
 - o deferred payment orders
 - o CJS bond sheets
 - o contempt orders
 - o county appointed attorney orders
 - o felony conviction notices
 - o community service orders
 - o jail report notices
 - o scheduling written court notices.
- Provide immediate assistance to the public at the counter, by e-mail, mail and telephone for all case work and financial accounts.
- Assist defendants appearing in court with:
 - o Locating Public Defenders or counsel
 - o Proper court forms for court intake
 - o Financial information for applying for counsel from Public Defender or County Appointed Counsel
 - o Leading defendants to COC office, Judge's Office, Probation, or jail and all other assignments directed from Circuit Judge during court proceedings.
- Assist petitioners with applying for Restraining Orders.
 - o Describe the definitions for each of the five types of restraining orders for the petitioners.
 - o Provide the appropriate procedure depending on the petition they choose.
 - o Department staff is responsible for arranging the personal service on respondents by the proper law enforcement agency.
- Process Sheriffs Deeds and Sheriff Sale Funds in foreclosure matters as court order directs.
- Scan court files as required by mandatory e-file laws for pending and closed cases; converting cases to e-files.
- Schedule cases for the circuit judge's assigned to Buffalo County Cases, the family and traffic court commissioners and Clerk of Court, according to office policy and prepare those calendars, minutes and notices.
- Prepare court cases for the Court of Appeals and send required document indexes and files.
- Seal and expunge court records. Comply with Supreme Court Rule 72 for court case and exhibit retention.
- Assist with motions to modify child custody, placement and support.
- Provide instructions with forms in all family and paternity case actions.

- No appointments required and all filings accepted from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
 - Attend trainings required for department to be current with all court programs, procedures, financials, and law requirements.
All other duties as delegated by the Clerk of Court.
- Confidentiality is required for closed case types and documents.**

Minimum Training, Experience, and Qualifications Required to Perform Essential Job Functions:

- Associates Degree in Accounting, Legal Secretary, Paralegal, or related field, or equivalent previous legal office/accounting experience (5 years) strongly preferred.
- Knowledge of modern office practices, procedures, and equipment, including special areas of bookkeeping and legal terminology.
- Ability to make administrative decisions accordingly, and to deal with the public in difficult situations using good judgment, tact and courtesy.
- Absolute confidentiality as to closed files and proceedings.
- Ability to work independently and make decisions independently.
- Ability to use Microsoft Office and similar software.
- Excellent communication skills, both oral and written.
- Knowledgeable in all of the Wisconsin Statutes relating to our department.
- These complex and extremely responsible positions demand an excellent understanding of the general workings of the law as well as excellent public relations skills.
- Ability to multi-task due to the responsibilities of the various positions.
- Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with others.

Physical Requirements:

- Ability to operate a variety of office equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, including computer terminal, telephone, fax machine, calculator, photocopier, receipt printers, scanner, and TV/Video Conference technology, ~~VCR.~~
- Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing slightly skilled movements.
- Ability to exert very moderate physical effort to sedentary to light work, typically involving some combination of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling up to 20 pounds.
- Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of shapes, sounds, and objects associated with job related objects, materials, and tasks.
- Ability to sustain prolonged visual and mental concentration.
- Ability to communicate orally and in writing with others.
- Ability to deal with stressful situations.

Commented [RLP18]: Deleted and added new language

Environmental Adaptability:

- Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as hazardous conditions or exposure to disease may cause discomfort, but poses little risk of injury, and is present only in unusual situations.

Buffalo County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.

Employee's Signature

Supervisor's Signature Date

Date

Supervisor's Signature Date

Christopher Woda

From: Alan Beyer <alan@osseoauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:35 AM
To: christopher.woda@buffalocounty.wi.gov
Subject: Fw: Boss Spreaders
Attachments: 2022-11-15 10-10.pdf

Chris,

These two units we currently have in stock and are subject to prior sale. Municipal pricing is as follows:

BOSS TGS600 Spreader as quoted - \$2,642.90

BOSS TGS800 Spreader as quoted - \$4,487.60

Please let me know if I can help with any other quotes.

Thank you,
Alan Beyer

From: ALAN BEYER <beyeralan@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:13 AM
To: Alan Beyer <alan@osseoauto.com>
Subject: Boss Spreaders

--

Sent with Genius Scan for iOS.

<https://dl.tglapp.com/genius-scan>

Sent from my iPhone

TAILGATE SPREADERS



By clicking "Accept All Cookies", you agree to the storing of cookies on your device to enhance site navigation, analyze site usage, and assist in our marketing efforts. [Privacy Policy \(https://www.bossplow.com/en/privacy-policy\)](https://www.bossplow.com/en/privacy-policy)

Cookies Settings

Reject All

Accept All Cookies

[Product Selector \(/en/product-selector\)](#)

[Shopping Cart \(/en/products/accessories/spreader-accessories\)](#)

[Finance \(\\$ \(/en/finance\)\)](#)

Specifications	TGS 300	TGS 600	TGS 800	TGS 1100
Hopper Cover	Solid poly	Solid poly	Solid poly	Solid poly
Hopper Design	Low-profile	Low-profile	Low-profile	Low-profile
Hopper Dimensions	21 7/8"H x 29"W x 15"D (53 cm x 74 cm x 38 cm)	25 3/4"H x 38"W x 21"D (65 cm x 97 cm x 53 cm)	48"H x 36"W x 21"D (122 cm x 91 cm x 53 cm)	34"H x 44"W x 24"D (86 cm x 112 cm x 61 cm)
Material Deflector	Adjustable poly deflector	Adjustable poly deflector	Adjustable poly deflector	Adjustable poly deflector
Motor	High-torque/12-volt DC	High-torque/12-volt DC	High-torque/12-volt DC	High-torque/12-volt DC
Receiver Hitch	1 1/4" and 2", Class 2 and up	Class 3 or 4	Class 4	Class 4
Spread Width	4-30 feet (1-9 meters)	4-30 feet (1-9 meters)	4-20 feet (1-6 meters)	4-30 feet (1-9 meters)
Spinner	12" (31 cm) Diameter Poly Spinner	12" (31 cm) Diameter Poly Spinner	12" (31 cm) Diameter Poly Spinner	12" (31 cm) Diameter Poly Spinner
Top Screen with Bag Opener		Standard	Standard	Standard
Vehicle Applications	SUV, light truck and up	3/4 and 1-ton trucks	3/4 and 1-ton trucks	3/4 and 1-ton trucks
Vibrator Kit	Not recommended	Optional	Optional	Optional
Weight	70 lb (31 kg) plus mount	101 lb (46 kg) plus mount	220 lb (160 kg) plus mount	152 lb (69 kg) plus mount

DOWNLOAD  (<https://cdn2.toro.com/en/-/media/Files/Boss/Product-Specifications/2016-SL3-Specs/TGS-Specs.ashx>)

PRODUCT SUPPORT

MANUALS



(/support/Documents/Index/1)

INTERACTIVE DRAWINGS



(/support/parts/index/2)

SUPPORT VIDEOS



(/support/Videos)

PARTS POSTERS



(/support/documents/index/8)

PARTS SEARCH



(/support/Parts/Index/262)

TROUBLESHOOT



(/support/Documents/Index/3)

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

By clicking "Accept All Cookies", you agree to the storing of cookies on your device to enhance site navigation, analyze site usage, and assist in our marketing efforts. [Privacy Policy \(https://www.bossplow.com/en/privacy-policy\)](https://www.bossplow.com/en/privacy-policy)

★★★★★ TGS 800

Easy to use, easy to take on and off and it is not installed the normal way since it is on a Ford F-350 Dumb bed. But still works great!

Would you buy another BOSS: Yes

Matt — Westfield, Indiana

Cookie Settings

Reject All

Accept All Cookies

FREE GIFT CARD ON ALL ORDERS OVER \$100

Use Promo Code **281755**



NorthernTool.com | 1-800-221-0516 | Call Your Local Store To Confirm Availability

SaltDog Tailgate Spreader — 8 Cu. Ft., 600-Lb. Capacity, Model# TGS03

Item# 28426 ★★★★☆ (2) [Write a Review](#) [Ask a Question](#)



Only **\$2749.99**

+ SHIPPING

Ship It
 Factory Shipped —
 Estimated Delivery: 7 - 9 Business Days
[See Unloading Instructions](#)

- 21in. receiver hitch mounting with vertical and horizontal adjustment (no bed rail drilling required)
- 12V DC dual shaft gear motor
- 12in. polymer spinner
- Horizontal auger feed mechanism with stainless steel trough
- Variable-speed controller with vibrator switch

Product Summary

This SaltDog Tailgate Spreader offers the best of both worlds: the simplicity and easy mounting of a tailgate spreader and the power of an auger drive to handle a variety of materials. U.S.A.

What's Included

(1) Spreader

Features + Benefits

- 21in. receiver hitch mounting with vertical and horizontal adjustment (no bed rail drilling required)
- 12V DC dual shaft gear motor
- 12in. polymer spinner
- Horizontal auger feed mechanism with stainless steel trough
- Variable-speed controller with vibrator switch
- 3 to 30-ft. spread width
- Polyethylene/steel construction
- Fits 1/2-ton trucks
- 45in.H x 38in. W x 30in.D

Key Specs

Item#	28426	Hopper Material	Polyethylene
Brand	Buyers Salt Dogg	Frame Construction	Steel
Manufacturer's Warranty	12 months limited parts / No labor	Spinner Material	Polyethylene
Ship Weight	160.0 lbs	Recommended Media	Salt
Load Capacity (lbs.)	600	Variable Speed	Yes
Spread Radius (ft.)	3-30	Overall Dimensions H x W x D (in.)	45 x 38 x 30
Volts	12		
Mount Type	Receiver		

Compare with Most Popular Vehicle Mounted Salt Spreaders

Item# 1038550



Item# 21839



Currently Viewing

Item# 28426



Item# 1038752



Item# 1038751





HWY 54 / 93
 N15921 Schubert Road
 Galesville, WI 54630

Phone #: (608)-539-4600

QUOTATION

Quote Number: Buf Co Court HIN1000
 Quote Date: Nov 14, 2022

Quoted To:
Cash Customer

Ship To:
Buffalo County Courthouse

Customer ID	Good Thru	Payment Terms	Sales Rep
CASH CUSTOMER	12/14/22	Net Due	MANKAJORDAN

Quantity	Item	Description	Unit Price	Amount
1.00	HIN1000	10 CU FT SS Spreader w/ 2" Receiver Hitch	2,399.00	2,399.00
1.00		*****		
1.00	SERSAN	Sander Serial #-		
1.00	SERCONTROLLER	Controller Serial #		
			Subtotal	2,399.00
			Sales Tax	
			TOTAL	2,399.00

Customer Signature & Date: _____

HINIKER

Stainless Steel Tailgate Spreader

SPREADER

- High-quality brushed-finish 304 stainless steel hoppers in 6 and 10 Cubic foot capacities.
- “No-Dribble” bubble auger design means the flow stops when the auger stops.
- Superior design, construction, and components in a contractor-duty spreader.



Professional Quality

“No-Dribble” Flow Control Spreader

The Hiniker stainless steel tailgate spreader provides optimum control for material spreading applications. The specially designed auger system prevents material from dribbling and leaking through the spreader when the motor is stopped. Two capacity options are available to meet specific application needs. Stainless steel construction and durable design mean reliability and performance season after season.



Optional swing-away hitch provides convenient access to the truck bed & tailgate. (Shown on Model SS1000)



Optional vibrator helps keep material moving.



Convenient in-cab variable speed controller with blast control and control for optional vibrator.

TAILGATE SPREADER *Specifications:*

	MODEL SS600	MODEL SS1000
LEVEL CAPACITY	6 Cubic Foot	10 Cubic Foot
NET WEIGHT	105 lb.	130 lb.

WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO AMEND THESE SPECIFICATIONS AT ANY TIME WITHOUT NOTICE. THE ONLY WARRANTY APPLICABLE IS OUR STANDARD WRITTEN WARRANTY. WE MAKE NO OTHER WARRANTY, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED.

HINIKER COMPANY
58766 240 St • P.O. Box 3407 • Mankato, MN 56002-3407
Phone (507) 625-6621 • (800)-433-5620 • Fax (507) 625-5883

www.hiniker.com



PUT SNOW IN ITS PLACE

November 2022 Financial Report
Tina Anibas, Buffalo County Treasurer

Investment Notes		
10/18/2022	Renewed ARAP Investment at 4.482%	Added \$3,429.39 Interest to New Investment
10/18/2022	Received ARPA LATCF 1st Install of \$50,000	
10/19/2022	From WISC PMA to General	\$350,000
10/24/2022	Pulled ARPA Expenses to General	\$77,520.78
10/27/2022	Received Opioid 2nd Legal Fees	\$10,334.38

General Investments Available Cash		
Local Government Investment Pool	2.910%	\$24,303.98
Trust Point Bonds / Money Market	2.270%	\$1,741,813.99
Alliance Bank Money Market Acct	0.260%	\$13,132.30
Waumandee State Bank Money Market	1.510%	\$25,065.78
Waumandee State Bank ICS Sweep	1.510%	\$228,314.33
PMA WISC Account	2.810%	\$4,811,750.37
PMA ARPA LATCF (Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund)	2.810%	\$50,000.00
Bank of Alma	0.350%	\$230,995.60
		\$7,125,376.35

Long Term Investments				
Effective		Maturity		
7/1/2021	Waumandee State Bank CDARS Acct	6/29/2023	0.700%	\$250,000.00
8/26/2021	Waumandee State Bank CDARS Acct	8/24/2023	0.700%	\$250,000.00
9/23/2021	Waumandee State Bank CDARS Acct	9/21/2023	0.700%	\$250,000.00
9/22/2022	Waumandee State Bank CDARS Acct	9/16/2024	3.000%	\$250,000.00
8/11/2022	Waumandee State Bank CDARS Acct	8/7/2025	2.500%	\$500,000.00
	TOTAL CDARS ACCT			\$1,500,000.00
	Total Investments			\$8,625,376.35

CAPX 2020

12/30/2021	Waumandee State Bank CDARS Acct	12/29/2022	0.500%	\$250,000.00
6/30/2022	Waumandee State Bank CDARS Acct	6/29/2023	1.750%	\$200,000.00
6/30/2022	Waumandee State Bank CDARS Acct	6/27/2024	2.250%	\$225,000.00
TOTAL CAPX2020 INVESTMENTS				<u>\$675,000.00</u>

LAND RECORDS

Local Government Investment Pool			2.910%	<u>\$85,600.06</u>
----------------------------------	--	--	--------	--------------------

VEHICLE REPLACEMENT

Local Government Investment Pool			2.910%	<u>\$50,836.13</u>
----------------------------------	--	--	--------	--------------------

HEALTH INSURANCE

Bank of Alma			0.350%	\$26,368.38
Local Government Investment Pool			2.910%	\$63,022.84
TOTAL HEALTH INSURANCE				<u>\$89,391.22</u>

DEBT SERVICE

Local Government Investment Pool			2.910%	\$22,042.80
Citizens Community Federal Money Market			2.360%	\$159,486.69
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE				<u>\$181,529.49</u>

RECYCLING

Local Government Investment Pool			2.910%	\$115,876.00
1/27/2022	Waumandee State Bank CDARS (6 month)	1/26/2023	0.500%	\$75,908.20
TOTAL RECYCLING				<u>\$191,784.20</u>

LAND INFORMATION LIDAR

Local Government Investment Pool			2.910%	<u>\$28,113.03</u>
----------------------------------	--	--	--------	--------------------

LAND INFORMATION ORTHO

Local Government Investment Pool			2.910%	<u>\$86,230.08</u>
----------------------------------	--	--	--------	--------------------

OPIOID SETTLEMENT

WISC PMA			2.810%	<u>\$20,201.21</u>
----------	--	--	--------	--------------------

2021 American Rescue Funds

Invested in WISC PMA Sub Account

Available Cash

Balance				\$393,050.62
10/24/2022 ARPA Expenses (hazard pay and generator)				-\$77,520.78
Monthly Interest				\$983.02
Interest on Renewed Investment added to Investment \$3,429.39				\$316,512.86
Term Investments	Maturity Date			
6/23/2022 US Treasury N/B	12/31/2022	2.26%		\$299,697.77
6/23/2022 US Treasury N/B	3/15/2023	2.49%		\$298,679.88
6/23/2022 US Treasury N/B	6/15/2023	2.65%		\$299,948.59
10/18/2022 US Treasury N/B	10/18/2023	4.48%		\$603,000.00
6/23/2022 US Treasury N/B	12/15/2023	2.74%		\$249,257.15
6/23/2022 US Treasury N/B	6/15/2024	2.81%		\$249,176.33
	Balance			\$2,316,272.58

Monthly Interest Received

Bank of Alma	\$298.40
Alliance Bank	\$47.84
Alliance Bank Money Market	\$7.06
PMA, WISC	\$12,011.32
LGIP	\$59.91
Trustpoint Inc.	\$3,230.86
Waumandee State Bank Money Market	\$35.14
Waumandee State Bank ICS	\$290.63
Waumandee State Bank CDARS	\$0.00
TOTAL	\$15,981.16

Cash Interest Received / Receipted	2021		2022	
January	\$715.53		\$2,029.63	
February	\$1,755.15	\$2,470.68	\$4,536.08	
March	\$1,826.90	\$4,297.58	\$5,602.36	
April	\$1,068.26	\$5,365.84	\$19,204.72	
May	\$7,470.28	\$12,836.12	(\$9,991.76)	
June	\$1,360.91	\$14,197.03	\$7,728.37	
July	\$8,906.96	\$23,103.99	\$12,479.16	
August	\$3,885.96	\$26,989.95	\$23,774.40	
September	\$6,947.29	\$33,937.24	\$28,929.81	
October	\$1,292.80	\$35,230.04	\$15,981.16	\$110,273.93
November	\$1,340.03	\$36,570.07		
December	\$16,241.36	\$52,811.43		
TOTAL		\$52,811.43		\$0.00
October Total Receipts	\$1,921,131.39			
October Total Distributed	\$1,821,163.19			

UNPAID TAX REPORT PAYABLE

2019-2021 Delinquent

November

8, 2022

\$202,333.07

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT APPROVED VOUCHERS

October 2022

DATE	DEPARTMENT SUBMITTED BY	TO WHOM PAID	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT
10/3/2022	Highway	Aramark et al	Highway Bills	14,341.67
10/13/2022	Clerk of Court	Allemann/Mackenzie Marie et al	9/28-9/29 Jury/Mileage	1,811.07
10/13/2022	Law Enforcement	AT&T	E911	4,547.20
10/13/2022	Payroll	Bank of Alma (Health Ins)	HRA Claims	7,667.13
10/13/2022	Treasurer	Bank of Alma (R E TRSF F)	9/2022 Re Trs Fee	13,818.96
10/13/2022	Law Enforcement	Buffalo Co Sheriff's Dept	Reimb Tent Rental NNO	300.00
10/13/2022	Recycling	Cenex Fleetcard	9/2022 Recycling Fuel	1,060.56
10/13/2022	Treasurer	City of Mondovi	2019/2020 Specials/Interest	3,805.69
10/13/2022	Law Enf/Maint/Exten/Emerg//Recycling	Cochrane Cooperative Telephone	10/2022 Phone/Internet/Infern/LE/Rec	1,699.56
10/13/2022	Maintenance	Culligan Water Conditioning	Fix Water Softener	544.36
10/13/2022	Law Enforcement	Kwik Trip	9/2022 LE Vehicle Fuel/Supplies	5,210.83
10/13/2022	Treasurer	Local Gov't Investment Pool	9/2022 #02 Land Inf Inv	1,680.00
10/13/2022	Maintenance/LE/Ext/CJS/DA	Loffler Companies Inc	8/2022-9/2022 Copy Charges	1,310.73
10/13/2022	Law Enforcement	River Ratz Saloon	Inmate Meals	2,495.15
10/13/2022	Law Enforcement	Riverland Energy Coop	9/1-10/1 Radio Tower	102.64
10/13/2022	Clerk of Court	State of WI (Fines)	9/2022 Fines and Assts	23,675.40
10/13/2022	Treasurer	Butler/Rae Ann	2021 Tax Overpayment	2,200.00
10/13/2022	Comp Maint	Verizon Wireless	Board Tablets	25.02
10/13/2022	Land Information	WI Dept Of Administration	9/2022 Land Inf Fee	1,470.00
10/13/2022	Register of Deeds	WI Dept Of Administration	3rd Qtr Probate/Birth Surtax/Vitals Fees	5,514.19
10/13/2022	Maintenance/Recycling	Xcel Energy	Cohouse/Cochrane Rec/Mondovi Electric	4,597.37
10/14/2022	DHHS/ADRC	Bowers/Becky et al	Purchased Service	58,841.83
10/17/2022	Payroll	Anthem Blue Cross et al	9/25-10/8 Payroll	201,703.68
10/17/2022	DA/Maint/Law Enf/Ext/CJS	Canon Financial Services	9/20-10/19 Lease Payment	975.00
10/17/2022	DHHS	Childrens Service Society	Purchased Service	1,557.24
10/17/2022	LE/DHHS/Admin/CJS	Enterprise FM Trust	Car Lease Payment	10,887.85
10/17/2022	Admin/Maint/EMG/Zoning/CJS/LCD	Kwik Trip	9/2022 Vehicle Fuel/Supplies	726.24
10/17/2022	All Departments	US Bank	Credit Card Payments	6,690.04
10/17/2022	Emergency Gov't	Verizon Wireless	Cellphones	178.74
10/19/2022	DHHS	Swan/Kelly J	Void Check #198755	(1,206.29)
10/20/2022	Highway	Alcivia et al	Highway Bills	571,251.88
10/20/2022	Law Enforcement	AT&T Mobility LLC	Cellphones	853.56
10/20/2022	DHHS	Swan/Kelly J	Child Support Service	1,206.29
10/20/2022	Law Enforcement	Sugarloaf Ford Lincoln	#7 wheel bearing/gasket	2,095.53
10/20/2022	Cty Brd/Maint/Veterans/NMM/Econ Dev	Verizon Wireless	Board Tablets/Cell Phones	1,424.94
10/27/2022	Land Conservation	AT&T Mobility LLC	Cellphones	87.14
10/27/2022	Administration	Bank of Alma (Sales Tax)	3rd Qtr Sales Tax	165.24
10/27/2022	Payroll	Employee Benefits Corporation	Setup Fee	450.00
10/27/2022		Everbridge Inc	2023 Prepaid Expense-Notification System	4,082.40
10/27/2022	Law Enforcement	River Ratz Saloon	Inmate Meals	4,810.80
10/27/2022	Maintenance	Pitney Bowes	Qtrly Lease Payment	391.26
10/27/2022	Treasurer	Thoeny/Steve	2021 Tax Overpayment	441.38
10/31/2022	DHHS	American Lutheran Home et al	Purchased Service	36,126.66
10/31/2022	Payroll	Bank of Alma (Fed-State-) et al	10/9-10/22 Payroll	118,720.43
10/31/2022	Administration	WI County Mutual Insurance	2021 WC Audit Adjustment	4,193.00
			GRAND TOTAL	\$ 1,124,532.37

APPROVED BY: _____

BUFFALO COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE

* * * L I S A * * * *
* * * L I S A * * * *
* * * L I S A * * * *
* * * L I S A * * * *

Report Selection:

RUN GROUP... 11/17F COMMENT... 11/17/2022 FINANCE COMMI

DATA-JE-ID	DATA COMMENT
D-11172022-300	11/17/22 DHHS FINANCE
D-11172022-301	11/17/22 ADRC FINANCE
D-11172022-303	11/17/2022 FINANCE COMMI

Run Instructions:

Jobq	Banner	Copies	Form	Printer	Hold	Space	LPI	Lines	CPI	CP	SP	RT
L	LISA	01		LAS4002	Y	S	6	066	10			

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
GENERAL FUND	*****						
ADVENTHEALTH DURAND 9/18 EM ROOM-BARTELT	22.44	INMATE EXPENSE	10.02.52710.0000.345		PAT #123640740		303 00001
ARCADIA MOTORS CHRYSLER- 9/21 #86 OIL CHG/ROTATE	63.29	VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTEN	10.02.52110.0000.241		75443		303 00002
AUTH CONSULTING & ASSOC 9/2022 MILEAGE	28.08	SURVEYING	10.01.51720.0000.213		18281		303 00003
9/2022 OFFICE HRS	401.50	SURVEYING	10.01.51720.0000.213		18281		303 00004
9/2022 CSM REVIEW	547.50	CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS	10.06.56350.0000.999		18281		303 00005
9/2022 MILTON REMON	492.00	SURVEYING	10.01.51720.1712.213		18282		303 00006
	1,469.08	*VENDOR TOTAL					
BARRON CO CLERK OF COURT CERT COPIES-#17CF425	16.25	PHOTO COPIES	10.01.51310.0000.322				303 00007
BAURES/JERILYN M MILEAGE-10/20 HWY SAFETY	11.25	MILEAGE	10.02.52150.0000.331				303 00010
1099 10/20 HWY SAFETY	40.00	PER DIEM	10.02.52150.0000.141		PER DIEM		303 00008
	51.25	*VENDOR TOTAL					
BENEFIT PLAN ADMINISTRAT 10/2022 FSA PLANS	54.40	SECTION 125 ADMINISTRATI	10.01.51540.0000.999		7188		303 00011
10/2022 HRA PLANS	395.85	INSURANCE	10.04.54912.0000.511		7188		303 00015
11/2022 FSA PLANS	54.40	SECTION 125 ADMINISTRATI	10.01.51540.0000.999		8672		303 00016
11/2022 HRA PLANS	374.10	INSURANCE	10.04.54912.0000.511		8672		303 00020
	878.75	*VENDOR TOTAL					
BILSKI & FRENCH LLC 1099 11/2022 CORP COUNSE	5,000.00	LEGAL,ATTORNEY & CO COMM	10.01.51320.0000.202				303 00022
BUFFALO CO HIGHWAY DEPAR 11/2022 HWY APPROPRIATIO	283,194.24	LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROADS-M	10.03.53331.0000.999		22-11		303 00023
BUFFALO CO TREASURER FLASH DRIVE/POST ITS	7.97	COMPUTER EXPENSES & SUPP	10.02.52610.0000.316				303 00025
CARD STOCK/EXT CORD	72.23	EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS	10.05.55620.0000.329				303 00026
	80.20	*VENDOR TOTAL					
COLLINS PLUMBING INC 6/2 PLUMBING ISSUES	111.00	GROUND & IMPROVE REP & M	10.01.51610.0000.247		27697		303 00030
9/27 PLUMBING ISSUES	182.82	BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTEN	10.01.51610.0000.246		28500		303 00029
	293.82	*VENDOR TOTAL					
COMMAND CENTRAL NOV PROGRAMMING	11,899.95	OFFICE STATIONERY & FORM	10.01.51440.0000.312		30479		303 00031

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
GENERAL FUND	*****						
COMMAND CENTRAL							
NOV BALLOTS	6,504.00	OFFICE STATIONERY & FORM	10.01.51440.0000.312		31294		303 00032
PAPER ROLLS/INK	242.95	OFFICE STATIONERY & FORM	10.01.51440.0000.312		31379		303 00107
	18,646.90	*VENDOR TOTAL					
DAIRYLAND LABORATORIES I HEMP LAB TESTING	4,050.00	INDUSTRIAL HEMP RESEARCH	10.05.55632.0000.999		S7174-0-0922		303 00033
FIDLAR TECHNOLOGIES INC 9/2022 LAREDO FEES	1,171.05	OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVI	10.01.51710.0000.219		0231558-IN		303 00034
FIRST SUPPLY LLC HVAC REPAIR	201.00	BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTEN	10.01.51610.0000.246		13454633-00		303 00108
FREEDOM COUNSELING 1099 10/31 EVAL-JAS	580.00	MED FEE,STAFF PHY EXAM,A	10.01.51210.0000.203		CASE #22ME9		303 00109
GUNDERSEN TRI-COUNTY MEM 7/3 8/7 8/19 BLOOD DRAWS	90.00	INMATE EXPENSE	10.02.52710.0000.345		GUAR#4000004		303 00039
HIGHER MIND PSYCHOLOGICA 1099 EVAL-J F O	1,200.00	MED FEE,STAFF PHY EXAM,A	10.01.51210.0000.203				303 00040
HILLESTAD/ROGER M 1099 GAL FEE-T A	460.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #21GN8		303 00041
MILEAGE-GAL FEE-T A	50.76	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #21GN8		303 00042
	510.76	*VENDOR TOTAL					
HILLYARD-HUTCHINSON JANITORIAL SUPPLIES	67.35	JANITORIAL SUPPLIES	10.01.51610.0000.344		604926319		303 00043
HUBER/TAMMY 10/2022 CELL ALLOWANCE	10.00	TELEPHONE	10.02.52110.0000.225				303 00044
INNOVATIVE BUSINESS SYST 9/22-9/23 MAINTENANCE	4,010.00	RESERVE FOR CONTINGENCIE	10.01.51500.0000.999		31440		303 00046
ITECHRA INC 11/2022 MAINTENANCE	5,860.00	OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVI	10.01.51450.0000.219		120658		303 00048
11/2022 SOFTWARE MAINT	5,782.46	OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVI	10.01.51450.0000.219		120659		303 00049
	11,642.46	*VENDOR TOTAL					
LISOWSKI/ANNIE J 10/2-10/29 MILEAGE	246.25	MILEAGE	10.05.55620.0000.331				303 00050
MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC SUPPLEMENT SEARCH/SEIZUR	210.10	PUBLICATIONS ,SUBSCRIP,BO	10.01.51310.0000.320		33614970		303 00051

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
GENERAL FUND	*****						
MORGAN/ALLAN L							
1099 GAL FEE-LRM	1,570.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-FA	10.01.51210.0000.256		CASE #11PA14PJ		303 00059
MILEAGE-GAL FEE-LRM	154.23	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-FA	10.01.51210.0000.256		CASE #11PA14PJ		303 00060
1099 GAL FEE-C M C	210.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #16GN9		303 00055
MILEAGE-GAL FEE-CMC	23.32	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #16GN9		303 00056
1099 GAL FEE-JAG	370.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #17GN2		303 00063
MILEAGE-GAL FEE-JAG	58.83	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #17GN2		303 00064
1099 GAL FEE-KHD/KMD	3,270.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-JU	10.01.51210.0000.254		CASE #20TP2		303 00052
MILEAGE/PHONE-GAL FEE-KH	107.82	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-JU	10.01.51210.0000.254		CASE #20TP2		303 00053
1099 GAL FEE-RHL	270.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #2000GN9		303 00057
MILEAGE-GAL FEE-RHL	38.16	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #2000GN9		303 00058
1099 ATTY FEE-MAS	400.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #22CM30		303 00110
1099 GAL FEE-JFO	720.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #22GN7		303 00061
MILEAGE-GAL FEE-JFO	59.36	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #22GN7		303 00062
1099 GAL FEE-CRW/CALW	250.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-JU	10.01.51210.0000.254		CASE #22JC16		303 00054
	7,501.72	*VENDOR TOTAL					
OPTUM INC							
10/2022 COBRA PLAN	80.50	LEGAL, ATTORNEY & CO COMM	10.01.51430.0000.202		10199079490		303 00111
OTTO & STEINER LAW, SC							
1099 GAL FEE-MDP	100.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #21GN3		303 00065
1099 GAL FEE-MDP	230.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #21GN3		303 00066
1099 TRAVEL TIME-GAL FEE	87.50	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #21GN3		303 00067
1099 GAL FEE-VAH/ISP/SC	290.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-JU	10.01.51210.0000.254		CASE #22JC5		303 00068
1099 GAL FEE-VAH/ISP/SC	80.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-JU	10.01.51210.0000.254		CASE #22JC5		303 00069
	787.50	*VENDOR TOTAL					
PEPIN CO CLERK OF COURT CERTIFIED JOCS	62.28	PHOTO COPIES	10.01.51310.0000.322		CASE #07CM55		303 00072
PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC 9/30 PEP TEST-KK	25.00	INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSE	10.02.52110.0000.201		45521		303 00071
PETERSEN LAW FIRM LLC							
1099 ATTY FEE-JL	1,400.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #22CF23		303 00079
1099 ATTY FEE-TM	640.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #22CM60		303 00077
1099 ATTY FEE-JO	320.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #22CM81		303 00081
1099 ATTY FEE-USC	680.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #22CT48		303 00078
1099 ATTY FEE-JAO	870.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #22CT60		303 00080
	3,910.00	*VENDOR TOTAL					
RANDTKE/STEPHEN J							
1099 ATTY FEE-DPM	1,090.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #21CF111		303 00083
1099 ATTY FEE-MO	570.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #21CT50		303 00085
1099 ATTY FEE-GTJ	700.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #22CF85		303 00082

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
GENERAL FUND	*****						
RANDTKE/STEPHEN J 1099 ATTY FEE-LT	410.00 2,770.00	CT APPT ATTY FEES-CRIMIN *VENDOR TOTAL	10.01.51210.0000.251		CASE #22CM13		303 00084
REED/JOSHUA 1099 10/20 HWY SAFETY	40.00	PER DIEM	10.02.52150.0000.141		PER DIEM		303 00009
SCHNEIDER/JOHN 1099 10/24 LANDSCAPE	30.00	JANITORIAL SERVICES	10.01.51610.0000.215		2 HRS @ \$15		303 00088
SLABY SEPTIC SERVICE LLC 1099 CLEAN GARAGE PIT	140.00	GROUND & IMPROVE REP & M	10.01.51610.0000.247				303 00090
SNAPPER'S COUNTRY MUFFLE 1099 9/1-9/30 SERVICE	687.66	VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTEN	10.02.52110.0000.241		058291		303 00091
SOUTHERN WISCONSIN INTER 9/7-9/28 INTERPRETER	544.50	INTERPRETER FEES	10.01.51210.0000.253		II-3996		303 00092
SPS RENTALS LLC 1099 7/2022 WELLNESS 1099 8/2022 WELLNESS 1099 9/2022 WELLNESS	350.00 350.00 350.00 1,050.00	OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVI OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVI OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVI *VENDOR TOTAL	10.04.54110.0000.219 10.04.54110.0000.219 10.04.54110.0000.219				303 00093 303 00094 303 00095
TACTICAL SOLUTIONS #86 RADAR UNIT	1,610.00	VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTEN	10.02.52110.0000.241		9294		303 00096
TORRES/DARIUS 1099 10/24 INTERPRETER	382.50	INTERPRETER FEES	10.01.51210.0000.253		CASE #22JC7		303 00097
TRY MEDIATION INC 10/2022 MEDIATION	250.00	LEGAL, ATTORNEY & CO COMM	10.01.51240.0000.202		669053		303 00098
WASTE TRANSPORT LLC 1099 11/2022 GARBAGE/REC	264.00	GARBAGE DISPOSAL	10.01.51610.0000.224		142810		303 00099
WEILAND/WILLIAM G GAL FEE-CMD	110.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #16GN10		303 00102
WI DEPT OF JUSTICE - TIM OCT-DEC TELETYPE	2,282.25	TELETYPE	10.02.52110.0000.227		455TIME-13366		303 00101
WIPFLI LLP 1099 2021 FINAL AUDIT	20,965.00	AUDITING FEES	10.01.51510.0000.210		2136020		303 00103

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
 BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
GENERAL FUND		*****					
WORDEN-WACHSMUTH LAW OFF							
1099 GAL FEE-AF	145.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #81GN7P		303 00104
1099 GAL FEE-AM	150.00	GUARDIAN AD LITEM FEE-GU	10.01.51210.0000.255		CASE #81GN9P		303 00105
	295.00	*VENDOR TOTAL					
1ST CHOICE PEST SOLUTION							
10/18 EXTERMINATOR	65.00	EXTERMINATOR	10.01.51610.0000.216		ACCT #1376		303 00106
GENERAL FUND	377,558.10	*****					

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
GREAT RIVER TRL-CONN-FLYWA*****							
SEH THRU 9/30/2022 FLYWAY	8,078.87	GREAT RVR TRL-FLYWAY PHA	15.05.55260.5500.999		434311		303 00089
GREAT RIVER TRL-CONN-FLYWAY	8,078.87	*****					

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P	ID	LINE
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN	*****								
COCHRANE COOPERATIVE TEL T CROSS BROADBAND	100,000.00	AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN	19.01.52627.0000.999					303	00028
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN	100,000.00	*****							

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
 BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
CJS	*****						
BI INCORPORATED 10/2022 ALC MONITORING	1,360.00	TESTING-ALCOHOL MONITORI	20.25.54540.2100.207		1328255		303 00021
BUFFALO CO TREASURER 3RD QTR CJS POSTAGE	7.77	OFFICE SUPPLIES	20.25.54540.0000.310				303 00027
GUIDINGER/BRENDA 9/2022 CELL ALLOWANCE	10.00	TELEPHONE	20.25.54540.0000.225				303 00037
10/2022 CELL ALLOWANCE	10.00	TELEPHONE	20.25.54540.0000.225				303 00038
	20.00	*VENDOR TOTAL					
INGLI/RANDY REIMB MILEAGE	144.84	PRIZES & AWARDS	20.25.54540.0000.323		WSNAC CONVENTI		303 00045
INTRINSIC INTERVENTIONS 1099 DRUG TESTS	643.75	TESTING-DRUG TESTING	20.25.54540.2150.207		18230		303 00047
PEPIN CO TREASURER 9/2022 PC TELEPHONE	15.08	TELEPHONE	20.25.54540.0000.225				303 00073
9/2022 PC LONG DISTANCE	0.08	TELEPHONE	20.25.54540.0000.225				303 00074
10/2022 PC LONG DISTANCE	0.08	TELEPHONE	20.25.54540.0000.225				303 00075
10/2022 PC PHONE	15.03	TELEPHONE	20.25.54540.0000.225				303 00076
	30.27	*VENDOR TOTAL					
REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB I 1 CUP DRUG TESTS	393.75	TESTING-DRUG TESTING	20.25.54540.2150.207		783104		303 00086
CJS	2,600.38	*****					

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
RECYCLING FUND	*****						
BUFFALO CO HIGHWAY DEPAR MONDOVI GRAVEL	163.39	BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE	22.03.53640.0000.246		JOB 53340.02		303 00024
GREEN CIRCLE RECYCLING L 1099 9/2022 SINGLE STREAM	3,144.76	SINGLE STREAM HAULING	22.03.53640.0000.529		20849		303 00036
PARTS HOUSE INC FILTERS	98.30	OTH MACH OR EQUIP REP &	22.03.53640.0000.243		4878-371842		303 00070
RECYCLING FUND	3,406.45	*****					

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
 BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P	ID	LINE
HUMAN SERVICES FUND		*****							
BENEFIT PLAN ADMINISTRAT									
10/2022 FSA PLANS	34.00	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54520.0000.391		7188			303	00012
11/2022 FSA PLANS	34.00	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54520.0000.391		8672			303	00017
	68.00	*VENDOR TOTAL							
BUFFALO CO TREASURER									
OFFICE SUPPLIES	471.38	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54520.0000.391		10/2022 DHHS			300	00001
INDIRECT COSTS	239.50	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54521.0000.391		11/2022 ADRC			301	00001
EBS INDIRECT COSTS	239.50	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54521.0000.391		11/2022 ADRC			301	00002
	950.38	*VENDOR TOTAL							
DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI									
KM C300I COPIER LEASE	98.97	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54520.0000.391		78054122			300	00002
ITECHRA INC									
DELL LAPTOPS	3,709.80	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54520.0000.391		120649 DHHS			300	00003
LOFFLER COMPANIES INC									
SHARP COPIES	87.81	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54520.0000.391		4184032 DHHS			300	00004
SANOFI PASTEUR INC									
FLUZONE	889.71	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54520.0000.391		919694268			300	00005
UW OSHKOSH ERIC									
3RD QTR WATER TESTING	956.00	OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSE	23.20.54520.0000.391		21568			300	00006
HUMAN SERVICES FUND	6,760.67	*****							

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
 BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
LAND CON DEPT SPEC PROJ FU*****							
BENEFIT PLAN ADMINISTRAT							
10/2022 FSA PLANS	3.40	SECTION 125 ADMINISTRATI	24.01.51540.0000.999		7188		303 00013
11/2022 FSA PLANS	3.40	SECTION 125 ADMINISTRATI	24.01.51540.0000.999		8672		303 00018
	6.80	*VENDOR TOTAL					
GRAPHIC IMAGE LLC							
1099 HAZELNUT SIGNS	685.00	2022 SWRM SEG INNOVATION	24.06.56820.3060.999		30043		303 00035
REGLIN EXCAVATING LLC							
1099 PL-566 MAINTENANCE	13,955.00	PL-566 WATERSHED MAINT F	24.06.56112.0000.999		1855		303 00087
WEST CENTRAL LAND & WATE							
2022 WCLWCA DUES	75.00	MEMBERSHIP DUES & LICENS	24.06.56840.0000.324		BUFFALO COUNTY		303 00100
LAND CON DEPT SPEC PROJ FUND	14,721.80	*****					

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P ID LINE
HIGHWAY FUND		*****					
BENEFIT PLAN ADMINISTRAT							
10/2022 FSA PLANS	44.20	SECTION 125 ADMINISTRATI	70.71.51540.0000.999		7188		303 00014
11/2022 FSA PLANS	44.20	SECTION 125 ADMINISTRATI	70.71.51540.0000.999		8672		303 00019
	88.40	*VENDOR TOTAL					
HIGHWAY FUND	88.40	*****					

Schedule of Bills (Fund)
BY FUND

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ACCOUNT NAME	FUND & ACCOUNT	CLAIM	INVOICE	PO#	F/P	ID	LINE
REPORT TOTALS:	513,214.67								

RECORDS PRINTED - 000119

Schedule of Bills (Fund)

FUND RECAP:

FUND	DESCRIPTION	DISBURSEMENTS
10	GENERAL FUND	377,558.10
15	GREAT RIVER TRL-CONN-FLYWAY	8,078.87
19	AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN	100,000.00
20	CJS	2,600.38
22	RECYCLING FUND	3,406.45
23	HUMAN SERVICES FUND	6,760.67
24	LAND CON DEPT SPEC PROJ FUND	14,721.80
70	HIGHWAY FUND	88.40
TOTAL ALL FUNDS		513,214.67

BANK RECAP:

BANK	NAME	DISBURSEMENTS
GREN	BANK OF ALMA (MISC)	513,214.67
TOTAL ALL BANKS		513,214.67

THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

DATE APPROVED BY
.....
.....